RSSB 2397 - T1059 - Train body-mounted camera footage editing for driver trials
Tender Questions Document
	Supplier Question 1

Would you prefer incidents per trigger point section? As such, the train is moving at a certain speed and you would you want a number of incidents at different speeds?



	RSSB Answer 1

Yes this would be a good approach, we would suggest speeds in terms of acceleration and ager this incidents occurring at different points of speed.


	Supplier Question 2

Does the sunlight and subsequently glare create an obscuring effect for the driver’s vision?


	RSSB Answer 2

Yes there can be issues with glare and drivers do occasionally have to wipe.



	Supplier Question 3

Will the weather conditions change?


	RSSB Answer 3

No, the weather conditions we are aiming for is for the weather to stay the same.


	Supplier Question 4

Is there filming required as a necessary requirement?


	RSSB Answer 4

No, however this may of course form part of your bid.



	Supplier Question 5

How will this be simulated to the driver?



	RSSB Answer 5

There will be two screens for the driver to view, with six video screens on each and if/when the driver notices an incident there will be a button for the driver to indicated that said incident has been identified by the driver.


	Supplier Question 6

Where will this take place?



	RSSB Answer 6

Most likely in an isolated office


	Supplier Question 7

Has RSSB had the opportunity to use any of the current simulators? 


	RSSB Answer 7

We have links to Train Operating Companies who have and use these simulators. However more generally they use computerised footage.


	Supplier Question 8

How many hazards and usable scenarios does RSSB have?


	RSSB Answer 8

RSSB does not consider that it has any



	Supplier Question 9

Are Southern Rail involved with this in any way?


	RSSB Answer 9

Southern Rail are on the steering group

	Supplier Question 10

Are Great Western involved?


	RSSB Answer 10

Yes, RSSB is intending to use their simulator


	Supplier Question 11

Do you have a list of the 30 incidents you want to simulate?

	RSSB Answer 11

Whilst we don’t have a list as such we suggest typical incidents, such as individuals getting stuck in doors.



	Supplier Question 12

What type of trains do you want? Reflective or non- reflective?


	RSSB Answer 12

A mixture would be preferable
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